
 
 
 
 
 

CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST 
 

 
 

 
2021-11-10 
 
Element Materials Technology 
Unit 1 Pendle Place 
Skelmersdale 
WN8 9PN 
United Kingdom 
 
 
RE:Class II Permissive Change Request 
FCC ID: EROUC-ENGINE-A 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 

 
Please be advised that pursuant to FCC Rule 47CFR 2.1043 the manufacturer requests that 
the above-referenced model be approved for class II permissive change. 
 
Changes are below: 
Removed the below interfaces   
1)1× MIPI-CSI Camera connector, 
2)1× 30-pin Expansion connector, 
3)1× SMA (GPS), 
4)1× M.2 SATA SSD slot 
5)Micro SD Card removed and added one Type A USB to connect Mouse. 
 
 
The unintentional radiator part 15B and the spurious emissions under part 15C and 15E are 

re-assessed. 
 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
Crestron Electronics Inc 
 
 
 

 
 
William Wack 
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